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DOCUMENT
FOLDER ' October 11, 2005

VIA UPS OVERNIGHT RECEVED

James J. McNulty, Secretary

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission O0CT 11 2005
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2™ Floor PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
Harrisburg, PA 17120 SECRETARY'S BUREAU

RE: Joint Petition of
Verizon North Inc. and Armstrong Telecommunications, inc.

for Approval of an Interconnection Agreement
Dkt. No. A-311014 7001

Dcar Mr. McNulty:

Pursuant to the Public Utility Commission Order approved on August 25, 2005, and also
pursuant to the subscquent Secretarial Letter, Verizon North Inc. was directed to notify the
Commission whether a true and correct copy of the parties’ Interconnection Agreement, and of
Amendment No. | to that Agreement, had been filed. Please be advised that the true and correct
copies of the parties” Agreement, and of Amendment No. | to that Agreement, are the copics of the
Agreement and of the Amendment respectively, which the parties filed on July 6, 2005 and which
were the subjects of the Commission’s Order approved on August 25, 2005.  In addition, by cc: of
this letter an electronic copy of the Agreement, and of the Amendment, in .pdf format. is being sent
to the Commission’s Office of Special Assistants.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.
Very truly yours,

Dl

Daniel E. Monagjle

DEM/slb

attachment: Diskette (to OSA only)
cc: Ms. Bobbi Lathrop, OSA (with diskette)
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